[image: Brent CCG statutory logo]

NHS BRENT CCG 
COMMUNITY FALLS PREVENTION & BONE HEALTH SERVICE REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

Disclaimers
Organisations considering whether to respond to this information request should note the following:

· NHS Brent Clinical Commissioning Group (the Commissioner) is presently finalising its strategy for  commissioning community falls and bone health services. The Commissioner is undertaking market engagement in order to seek the views and opinions of those organisations that may be interested in helping to deliver these services;
· This Request For Information (RFI), and any subsequent information provided in response to it, does not form an integral part of any potential future procurement exercise that may be undertaken by the Commissioner (for one or more of the services). It should be considered as an attempt by the Commissioner to engage early on with the potential market for delivering services;
· This RFI, the accompanying draft documentation and the responses received arising from it are in no way legally binding on any party; 
· Participation in the engagement exercise is not a mandatory requirement for participating in any potential future procurement.

Instructions for Responding to this RFI
Organisations should ensure that they have read the supporting information provided with this RFI prior to responding.  In particular, organisations should have reviewed and understood the information contained in the draft Service Specification(s) and the MoI, noting that these may be subject to change (in both form and content).  The MoI has been created to provide context to the community falls services available to Brent patients. 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Responses to this RFI should be provided as a single document and be limited to a maximum of 15 sides of A4 paper. Please send your completed response to alice_donovan1@nhs.net by Midday on Tuesday 10 May 2016.


Early/Market Engagement Questionnaire

Organisation details and point of contact

Full name, address and website of the Organisation:

	[bookmark: _Toc191284735][bookmark: _Toc192582847]Company Name
	

	Address
	

	Town/City
	

	Postcode
	

	Country
	

	Website
	



Name, position, telephone number and e-mail address of main contact for this submission. 

	[bookmark: _Toc191284736][bookmark: _Toc192582848]Name
	

	Position
	

	Telephone Number
	

	Fax Number
	

	E-mail
	



1. Please provide a summary/introduction about your organisation outlining your current clinical service delivery activities and experience of delivering these types of service.
	response: 

	




2. Should these services be tendered in the near future, please indicate your general interest in bidding by putting ‘Yes’ in the applicable columns below:
	
	Interest

	Service
	High
	Medium
	Low

	Community Falls & Bone Health Service
	
	
	



3. Given emphasis in the draft MoI on a comprehensive falls service in community settings delivering both preventative and reactive care in Brent, what changes or improvements would you recommend as a key participant in the proposed model?
	response:

	




4. Describe the outcomes that the Commissioner should be seeking to achieve and why?
	response:

	




5. Describe what would you see as the key delivery challenges affecting the service(s) and why?
	response:

	




6. Are there any other key gaps the Commissioner should consider? Describe any specific proposals you have for inclusion in the service specification, providing a high-level overview below.
	response:

	




7. What are your views on the service model? Do you think there is a more effective alternative? Do you have any other comments on the service?
	response:

	




8. Please provide any further comments you may have on the draft service specification provided?
	response:

	




9. Please describe what you believe are the key challenges to developing the service and why. What issues and risks do you believe need to be addressed?”
	response:

	




10. The MoI describes activity - will the resource model including proposed clinics and classes be enough based on the current level of need and future demand? 
	response:

	




11. In broad terms, what kind of pricing structure would you suggest and why? Are there any particular financial issues on which you would seek early clarification - if so, please detail these as part of your response.
	response:

	




12. Based on the service model described in the specification including the staff structure to deliver two clinics and four classes per week whilst accommodating the demand highlighted in the MoI, what would your organisation consider to be a reasonable tariff for this model of care. Would you require minimum thresholds for this service to be viable for you? Are there alternative models which are more efficient which your organisation operate with relation to a community falls service?
	response:

	




13. What strategy/approach would you propose around premises in view of Brent CCG 66 practices and 5 localities and why?
	response:

	




14. Do you foresee any specific issues with Information and Communication Technology (ICT) processes providing inter-operability with GP System (Emis Web)?
	response:

	




Further Engagement
Should there be interest, NHS Brent CCG may decide to host a series of 1:1 meetings with interested organisations as a part of market engagement, and/or invite all organisations to a market engagement event.
This will likely be held at the offices of NHS Brent CCG during May/June 2016. 
Please state whether you would be interested in meeting with Commissioners and/or attending a market engagement event by completing the table below:
	YES- I WOULD BE INTERSTED PARTICIPATING IN FUTURE ENGAGEMENT
	NO-  WOULD NOT BE INTERSTED PARTICIPATING IN FUTURE ENGAGEMENT

	
	



Please complete the table below providing details for the main point of contact at your organisation:
	CONTACT NAME:
	

	ROLE / POSITION:
	

	EMAIL ADDRRESS:
	

	CONTACT NUMBER:
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